
AUGUST 2022

PUBLIC SAFETY/GENERAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE MEETING

Wednesday August24 at 6:30pm.

NEW BUSII\ESS
1 - Report from Fire Chief Rea
2- CAC Scoping Plan - J. Noble
3 - Crosswalk Flag PILOT

OLD BUSINESS

1-Resolution 167-E. Tinti

2-Board of Assessment Review vacancy-D. Baker



Tinti, Elisa

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Hirsch. Michele
Sunday, August 21,2022 1 1:21 AM
Noble, Steve
Davis, Tony;Alderman
Requesting a Burn Ban in the COK / Public Safety Committee

Dear Mayor Noble and colleagues,

The City experienced brush fires last night and this morning out on West O'Rielly Street and Wilbur Avenue
that thankfully, did not get out of control. These fires could have resulted in a tragic situation with so much
wooded land in this area and very dry underbrush due to the drought.

I am requesting that Mayor Noble enact a burn ban in the City of Kingston, immediately

I am also requesting that the Public Safety Committee invite Chief Rhea to speak with us this Wednesday about
KFD response plans during the City of Kingston's drought emergency.

Thank you.

With kind regards,

Michele Hirsch
Alderwoman, Ward 9
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@ J$-;BEIG[
CLIMATE SMART

KINGSTON

City of Kingston
Climate Smart Kingston Commision
420 Broadway Kingston, NY 12401

(84s) 481-733e

July 28,2022

Honorable Andrea Shaut
Pres ident/A lderm an-at-Large
Kingston Common Council
420 Broadway
Kingston, NY 12401

Re: Clirnate Action Council Scoping Plan Resolution of Support

Dear President Shaut,

The Climate Smart Kingston Commision would like to request the Kingston Common Council consider
adoption of a resolution in support of the Climate Actiorr Courrcil's Scoping Plarr and the support of the
Climate Leadership and Conrnrunity Protection Act (CLCPA).

Per New York Renews (a coalition of over 300 environmental, justice, faith, laboq and community groups that
helped pass the CLCPA), "'l-lre CLCPA, passed in 20 19, is the nation's most aggressive climate law. Not only
does it set legally binding emissions reductions standards to get New York completely off of fossil fuels try
2050, it also mandates that 40% of state climate and energy funding be invested in environmental justice
cornmunities."

The Climate Actiorr Council (CAC) was created in order to draft a Scoping Plan. Many pcople showed up to
hearings in communities across NYS to speak out in support of a stl'ong plarr that includes I00% r'enewable
energy, building electrification, transportation electrificatiou, energy eficiency, as well as an equitable, just
and affordable transition.

According to the Disadvantaged Communities Criteria much of the City of Kingston's Environmental Burden
is higher than 68% of Census Tracts statewide. A strong Draft Scoping plan will directly benefit these
historically disadvantaged conrmunities in our city. In addition the Scoping Plan will berrefit clean aig clean
transportation and clean jobs for all of the City of Kingston residents.

We call upon the City of Kingston Common Council to pass the attached resolution in support of a strong
scoping plan which is in line with the CI-CPA and truly centers environmental justice as we meet our
ambitious c limate goals.

Please see a DRAFT Resolution, attached, for your consideration.

S incerely,

Julie L. Noble, Chair

Msmbers: Betta Broad, Melissa lachetta, Kevin McEvoy, Roberlo Rivera, Dan Smith, Karen Sullivan, Cal
Trumann



Resolution No.

Declaring Support for the New York State Climate Action Council Scoping Plan

WHEREAS, the Sixth Assessment o1'the International Panel on Climate Change (IPCC) finds
that climate change is causing clangerous and widespread disruption in nature and affecting the
lives of billions of people around the rworld; and

WHEREAS' the IPCC Assessment concludes tlrat rapid, deep and sustained reductions in global
greenhouse gas emissions (GHG) are necessary, including accelerated action in this critical
decade, to limit global warming to within 1.5"C and ZoC in this century; and

WHEREAS, New York State recognizes the urgent need to reduce and eliminate GHG
emissions in the atmosphere, passing the 2019 Climate Leadership and Community Protection
Act ("CIimate Act") committing the State to:

reduce GHG emissions by 40 percent by 2030 below 1990 levels, and achieve net-zero
emissions by 2050;

meet 70 percent of electricity needs {tom renewable resources by 2030, and 100 percent
of electricity needs from zero-emissions resources by 2A4A;

ensure a just and equitable transition that leaves no one behind, and dedicate up to 40
percent of the benefits of clean energy investments to Disadvantaged Communities; and

WHEREAS, the New York State Climate Action Council has approved fbr public comment a

Draft Scoping Plan to meet New York's climate and equity goals; and

WHEREAS, the Scoping Plan calls for shifting to energy-efficient electrification in buildings
and transportation as the primary solution to replace fossil-fuel combustion in these sectors,
which together account for 60 percent of the state's carbon emissions; and

WHEREAS, the Scoping Plan calls for a phase-down of emissions from fossil fuel-fired
electricity generation, while ensuring support and protections for impacted workers as they
transition to clean energy jobs;

WHEREAS, the 2021 Jobs Study by the Just Transition Working Group for rhe NYS Climate
Action Council estimates that meeting New York's climate goals will result in a net gain of
189,000 jobs across the state by 2030, alone, with a ratio ofjobs gained to jobs displaced of I 0 to
I; and
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WHEREAS, the Scoping Plan inoludes measurcs that would expand the development of
renewable resources and battery storage, encourage "agrivoltaics," or the co-location of
agricultural activities with solar and wind, and prcvide resources to communities to assist with
renewable siting and land-use planning;

WHEREAS, the Scoping Plan recognizes the critical role that rural landscapes play, both natural

and working lands, in sequestering carbon emissions and enabling the state to achieve net-zero
emissions, and the importance of agricultural land preservation, open space protection, support
for farmers to improve soil health, and policies that expand afforestation and reforestation and
incentivize and assist private landowners in implementing sustainable forest management
practices;

WHEREAS, the Integration Analysis for the Scoping Plan finds that meeting emissions
reduction goals of the Climate Act is technically feasible and will have the additionat and

significant benefit of improving public health by eliminating co-pollutants from tbssil fuel
combustion, resulting in an estimated $50 to $ I 20 billion in health-related savings by 2050; and

WHEREAS, according to NYSERDA, over half of what New Yorkers currently spend on
energy leaves New York, mostly for fossil fuels; and

WHEREAS, our communities would be better served by keeping energy spending primarily
withln the localeconorny; noq theretbre be it

RESOLVED, the Common Council of the City of Kingston afTirms the critical importance of
meeting the emissions and equity goals of the Climate Act, which will help mitigate dangerous
warming while delivering the additional benefits of improving public health, economic
opportunities, agricultural land open space protection, and quality of life for the people Ulster
County; and, be it further

RESOLVED, the Cr:mmon Council of the City of Kingston declares its support for prohibiting
an expansion of fbssil fuel infrastructure, whioh contradicts the goals of the Climate Act, and for
transitioning to efficient electricity-based solutions for buildings and transportation; and be it
further

RESOLVED, the Common Council of the City of Kingston supports a planning process for a

managed transition of the utility gas system that maintains affordable, safe, and reliable utility
service and protects low- and moderate-income households from an undue burden in the
transition; and be it further



RESOLVED, the Common Council of the City of Kingston supports the recommendations of
the Scoping Plan for advanced building codes that will improve the energy efticiency of new
buildings, creating healthier living and work environments while reducing monthly energy costs;
and be it further

RESOLVED, the Common Councilof the City of Kingston supports the recommendations of
the Scoping Plan to phase in code requirements prohibiting on-site combustion of fossil fuels in
new buildings over a2024-2027 period; and, be it further

RESOLVEI), the Common Council of the City of Kingston calls on the Clirnate Action Council
to include in the Scoping Plan the necessary policies and support to help owners of existing
buildings improve energy efficiency and transition to zero'emissions equipment, ensuring cost
parity with fbssil systems, with incentives and financing assistance as necessary; and, be it
further

RESoLvEDo the comnron Councilof the city of Kingston supports scoping Plan
recommendations that make electric vehicles more affordable relative to gas-powered vehicles,
and expand fast-charging infrastructure; and, be it further

R-ESOLVED, the Common Council of the City of Kingston urges the Climate Action Council to
include in the Scoping Plan recommendations to expand assistance for all-electric upstate
municipal transit systems; and, be it further

RESOLVED, the Common Council of the City of Kingston fufther urges the New York State

Department of Environmental Conservation and NYSERDA to immediately launch a sustained
statewide public education and information campaign on the benefits of a clean energy eoonomy
and climate-friendly choices by consumers of heating and cooling systems, transportation, and
products and appliances; and, be it further

RESOLVED, the Common Council of the City of Kingston shall forward copies of this
resolution to the Commissioner of the NYS Department of Environmental Conservation,
President of,NYSERDA, Chair of the NYS Public Service Commission, the NYS Climate
Action Council, and Members of the State Senate and Assembly representing the City of
Kingston



@ ?s/cc.
Tinti, Elisa

Sent:
To:
Cc:

From:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Shaut, Andrea
Wednesday, )uly 20,2022 5:01 PM

Tinti, Elisa

Davis, Tony
PILOT - Crosswalk Flags

Follow up
Flagged

Subject:

Good afternoon Elisa,

We expect the survey to close at the end of the month for the Crosswalk Flag PILOT program on North Front Street.
When this idea was brought to the Public Safety committee, it was determined that the committee would discuss the
future of the idea after receiving constituent com ments. I would like to bring this back to the agenda of the committee
for the August meeting. This will allow more time for responses,

Can you please include this email to my communication folder so that I can properly assign it to August's meeting?

Thank you,

Andrea Shaut

Council President, City of Kingston
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OLD BUSINESS



RESOLUTION 167 OF 2022 Ordinance: All Way Stop Sign

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING AN ORDINANCE IN RELATION TO THE
TRAFFIC ON THE PUBLIC STREETS OF THE CITY OF KII\GSTONO NEW
YORK, ADDING ALL WAY STOP AT THE INTERSECTION OF WRENTHAM
STREET AND HINSDALE STREET

Sponsored By:

Public Safety/General Government Committee :

Alderman Davis, Hill, Muhammad, Olivieri

WHEREAS' in the interest of safety and the needs of the residents, parking on the street
must be regulated.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF
THE CITY OF KINGSTON, NEW YORK, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1- Article 7, SECTION 390-49, SCHEDULE IX, "STOP
INTERSECTIONS" is hereby amended by ADDING the following:

" ALL WAY STOP" is to be ADDED to the intersection of Wrentham Street and
Hinsdale Street (North South or East West)

SECTION 2- All ordinances and parts therof, inconsistent herewith are hereby
appealed

SECTION 3- This resolution shall take place immediately after passage, approval
and publication as provided by law.

Submitted to the Mayor this ,fuay of Approved by the Mayor this day of

2022 2022

Elisa Tinti, City Clerk T. Noble, Mayor

s
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Adopted by Council on -? 2022
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Sent:
To:
Cc:

Ti Elisa

From:

Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Baker, Daniel

Thursday, June 30, 2022 fi:44 AM
Shaut, Andrea
Tinti, Elisa; Davis, Tony; Perry, Jane; Matthew Branford
Communication - Board of Assessment Review Appointment
Board of Assessment Review Member List 2022.docx

Follow up
Flagged

Subiect:

Madam President,

The Board of Assessment Review will have a vacancy on 9/3O/2O22.
Jane Perry has served the Board of Assessment Review with distinction for over 6 years now.
Unfortunately, Jane has chosen not to return to the Board of Assessment Review. Her knowledge, understanding and
expertise will be greatly missed.

ln accordance with Chapter 8 of the City of Kingston Code "Assessment Review Board", the Common Council will need
to fill this board term that will run from IOhl2O22 thru 9/3O/2O27 .

I respectfully request you forward this communication to the City's Public Safety General Government Committee for a

candidate search and final recommendation the full Council.

Please know I will be there to assist the you, the Council and the committee thru this process if needed

Respectfully,

Dan

Daniel Baker
City of l{ngston
Assessor
(84s) 334-391,2

tl lrrr kcr@ k i r lgs ti2n- 11l',&ev

CON FIDE,N']1AL1"TY NOTI CE
'l'his e-mail, itrcluditrg attachmcnts, may contain information that is contidcntial and it nny bc protcctcd by thc attorncy/clicnt or othcr privilcges.
1'his e-mail, including anachmcnts, constitutes information to bc convcyed only to thc dcsignated recipient(s).
'l'he unauthorized use, disscmination, distribution or rcproduction of this c mail, including attachmcnts is ptohibitcd and may bc unlawful.


